

From: [Sarah Williams](#)
To: [Rep. Jonathan Jordan](#); [Sen. Andy Wells](#); [Rep. Jamie Boles, Jr.](#); [Rep. Ted Davis](#); [Sen. Shirley B. Randleman](#)
Cc: [Susan L. Sitze \(Legislative Analysis\)](#)
Subject: RE: Requirements set forth in Section 3 of Session Law 2018-69 (House Bill 379)
Date: Monday, November 26, 2018 02:46:01 PM

Hello,

Per Pine Knoll Shores Town Code a violation of all provisions of the code are considered misdemeanors with the exception of parking and traffic.

Except in extraordinary circumstances, we would not use criminal actions (unless an egregious violation). The criminal process is saved for more serious actions (unless warnings are not heeded).

Our Town Code is available for viewing on our website:

https://library.municode.com/nc/pine_knoll_shores/codes/code_of_ordinances

Sarah G. Williams
Town Clerk
252-247-4353 X13
Town of Pine Knoll Shores
100 Municipal Circle
28512